THE NASSAU COUNTY HISTORICAL SOCIETY JOURNAL

CUMULATIVE INDEX 1958-1988

compiled by

Jeanne M. Burke Hofstra University

LONGISLAND STUDIES INSTITUTE Hofstra University, Hempstead, N.Y.11550 1989

Introduction to the *Cumulative Index*, 1958-1988

The Nassau Historical Society (NCHS) converted this *Index* into electronic form in 2014 from its original print edition with the permission of the Long Island Studies Institute, Hofstra University.

NCHS Trustee David R. Doucette scanned and converted the text. I updated information on pp. iii-iv (e.g. adding current telephone number and e-mail addresses) and made a few corrections. Other editing changes have been minimal, but additions are indicated in brackets [thus] and include references to articles later reprinted.

The NCHS website (www.NassauCountyHistoricalSociety.org) lists articles in the annual *Journal* from 1989, i.e. covering articles since this index. An earlier *Cumulative Index*, covering vols. 1-18, 1937-1957, was published in 1958 (vol. 19, no. 2, part 2) and is also available electronically on this website.

We trust this and our other indexes—as well as the articles themselves— will be useful to researchers and all those interested in local history.

Natalie A. Naylor President, NCHS September 2014

Copyright © 1989
Long Island Studies Institute
Hofstra University, Hempstead, NY 11550
All rights reserved
Printed in the United States of America

FOREWORD

With the publication of this index, we honor Myron H. Luke, the dean of Long Island's historians. Myron Luke became Editor of the *Nassau County Historical Society Journal* in 1950, when he was teaching in the History Department at Hofstra. He edited all issues of the *Journal* indexed here and continued to serve as its editor [until 1996]. Dr. Luke is a past president of the Historical Society and has been a trustee since 1951. He has been Historian of the Town of Hempstead for many years and is Professor Emeritus of History at C. W. Post College of Long Island University. This index is an acknowledgment of his many contributions to the Nassau County Historical Society, the historical profession, and Long Island's heritage.

[Myron H. Luke died in 2000 in his 95th year. See "Memorial for Myron H. Luke" in the *Nassau County Historical Society Journal* 55 (2000): vii-viii.]

Jeanne M. Burke is a librarian and [was] Head of Serials Acquisitions in the Hofstra Library [in 1988]. Her careful work in compiling this *Index* makes it a valuable and important contribution to Long Island researchers.

We are pleased to make this *Cumulative Index* available to Nassau County Historical Society members and libraries. It is a companion volume to the *Index* compiled earlier by Edward J. Smits, covering the first 21 years of the *Journal*, 1937-1957. This *Index* of twenty-five volumes makes the more recent articles easily accessible and includes information on a wide range of topics of interest to researchers and avocational historians.

All issues of the *Nassau County Historical Society Journal* can be consulted at the Long Island Studies Institute and at many other university and public libraries on Long Island.

Natalie A. Naylor, *Director* Long Island Studies Institute Hofstra University

NASSAU COUNTY HISTORICAL SOCIETY

The Nassau County Historical Society was established in 1915 for the purpose of encouraging research and the development of an interest in the history and genealogy of the area. Bimonthly meetings, which present speakers and programs on various aspects of Long Island history, are held at different locations in the county. Members receive the Society's *Journal*, which has been published since 1937. The Historical Society officially named its collection of books the Jesse Merritt Memorial Library in 1957, honoring the man who had revived the Society in the 1930s and served as county historian for many years. Its collection was loaned to the Nassau County Museum in 1963, and it now forms part of the Long Island Studies Institute collections at Hofstra University. For information on Historical Society membership and availability of back issues of the *Journal*, contact the Nassau County Historical Society, P.O. Box 207, Garden City, NY 11530 [or the website, NassauCountyHistoricalSociety.org].

LONG ISLAND STUDIES INSTITUTE

The Long Island Studies Institute at Hofstra University was established in 1985. The Nassau County Museum Reference Library combined with Hofstra's James N. MacLean Nassau County American Legion Memorial Library collection in New York State History to create a major resource for the study of Long Island local and regional history. The reference collection [located in room 032 on the ground floor of the east wing] of the Axing Library is available to scholars, teachers, students, and the general public. [In its early years] the Institute also housed the historical research offices of the Nassau County Historian and Division of Museum Services. The Long Island Studies Institute promotes and encourages the study of Long Island's history and heritage through its collections, conferences, programs, publications, educational resources, and services, serving Long Island and the broader historical community. For further information, contact the Long Island Studies Institute, Hofstra University, Hempstead, NY 11550 [LISI@hofstra.edu; 516-463-6411].

PREFACE

This index covers articles published in the *Nassau County Historical Society Journal* from 1958through1988. It is a cumulative index in dictionary form, i.e. title, author and subject entries are arranged in one alphabetical list. Book reviews and brief historical notes are not indexed.

As seen by the following examples, subject entries are listed in upper case letters to distinguish them from author or title entries.

1) Smith, Julian Denton

"Aunt Delia." 38 pp.37-45 (1983); reprinted from 17:1 pp.21-29 (1956)

"Grandpa Denton—Country Doctor." 40 pp.17-24 (1985); reprinted from 17:4 pp.19-26 (1956)
"High Hill Beach." 32:2 pp.1-14 (1972)

2) SMITH, JULIAN DENTON

"Smith, Julian Denton" (picture and obituary), 34:1 pp.iv-vi (1975)

The first entry lists Mr. Denton as an author and is followed by the articles written by him. The second entry lists him as a subject, and is followed by the article written about him.

Citations are listed by volume, issue number, pages and date; e.g.

29:2 pp.38-43 (1969)

refers to volume 29, issue number 2, pages 38-43, dated 1969.

NASSAU COUNTY HISTORICAL SOCIETY JOURNAL

CUMULATIVE INDEX

1958-1988

by Volume and Year

Vol. 19	Nos. 1 (with Supplement), 2 (pts. 1 and 2), 3-4 (1958)*
Vol. 20	Nos. 1, 2, 3, 4 (1959)
Vol. 21	Nos. 1, 2, 3, 4 (1960)
Vol. 22	Nos. 1, 2, 3, 4 (1961)
Vol. 23	Nos. 1, 2, 3, 4 (1962)
Vol. 24	Nos. 1, 2, 3, 4 (1963)
Vol. 25	Nos. 1, 2, 3 (1964-65)
Vol. 26	No. 2 (1965)**
Vol. 27	Nos. 1, 2 (1966)
Vol. 28	No. 1 (1967)
Vol. 29	Nos. 1, 2 (1969)
Vol. 30	Nos. 1-2 (1970)
Vol. 31	Nos. 1-2 (1971)
Vol. 32	Nos. 1, 2 (1972)
Vol. 33	Nos. 1, 2 (1973)
Vol. 34	No. 1 (1975)
Vol. 35	(1980)
Vol. 36	(1981)
Vol. 37	(1982)
Vol. 38	(1983)
Vol. 39	(1984)
Vol. 40	(1985)
Vol. 41	(1986)
Vol. 42	(1987)
Vol. 43	(1988)

[No issues of the *Journal* were published from 1976-1979.]

^{*}No. 2, pt. 2 is a *Cumulative Index* for Vols. 1-18 [and now on website]. **Vol. 26 no.1 was never published.

"A. T. Stewart and Garden City," by Roger A. Wines. 19:1 pp.1-15 (1958)

AMERICAN REVOLUTION

- "The American Revolution on Long Island," by Myron H. Luke. 32:1 pp.19-32 (1972); [reprinted 55 pp.1-12 (2000)]
- "The Effect of the American Revolution on the Anglican Clergy on Long Island," by Robert F. Bauer. 30:1-2 pp.22-34 (1970)
- "The First Revolutionary Battle on Long Island: Battle of Hempstead Swamp," by George D. A. Combes. 29:2 pp.38-43 (1969); reprinted from 19:2 pp.19-25 (1958) and 1:1 pp.9-12 (1937)
- "Privateering around Long Island During the Revolution," by Wallace Evan Davies. 21:2 pp.13-18 (1960); reprinted from 1:2-3 pp.36-39 (1937)
- "Whaleboat Warfare in the War for Independence," by S. Eric Haaverstein. 19:3 pp.15-25 (1958)
- "The American Revolution on Long Island," by Myron H. Luke. 32:1 pp.19-32 (1972); [reprinted 55 pp.1-12 (2000)]

ANGLICAN CHURCH

- "The Effect of the American Revolution on the Anglican Clergy on Long Island," by Robert F. Bauer. 30:1-2 pp.22-34 (1970)
- "Historic St. George's Church," by Rev. John W. Davis. 38 pp.5-17 (1983)
- "St. George's Church" (picture), 38 p.4 (1983)

ARCHITECTURE

- "Long Island Domestic Architecture of the Colonial and Federal Periods," by Barbara Ferris Van Liew. 33:1 pp.1-27 (1973)
- "Army Life for the Long Island Soldier," by Edward J. Smits and Arthur Beltrone, Jr. 24:1 pp.12-18 (1963)
- "Arthur L. Hodges" (obituary), 32:1 pp.38-39 (1972)
- "Aunt Delia [Fish Smith]," by Julian Denton Smith. 38 pp.37-45 (1983); reprinted from 17:1 pp.21-29 (1956)

AVIATION - LONG ISLAND

- "Historic Mitchel Field," by Elizabeth Brown. 20:1 pp.1-11 (1959)
- "The Spirit of St. Louis," by Najeeb E. Halaby. 28:1 pp.14-23 (1967)

- "The Story of Roosevelt Field: Forty Years of Flight, 1911-1951," by Barbara Joyce Stubbe. 24:3 pp. 1-11 (1963)
 "The Visit of the R-34," by William K. Kaiser. 26:2 pp.49-60 (1965)
- "Awful Conflagration of the Steamboat Lexington in Long Island Sound" (picture), 41 p.viii (1986)
- Balmer, Randall H. "A House Divided: The Tradition of Dissent in the Colonial Dutch Churches on Long Island." 42 pp.11-17 (1987)
- Bang, Henry R. "The History and Survival of the Fire Island Lighthouse. Part 1, The Story of the Lighthouse." 43 pp. 15-25 (1988) [For Part 2, see Luis E. Bejarano below]
- Bassett, Preston R.
 - "George Henry Hauser 1895-1958" (memorial), 19:3 pp.vii-ix (1958)
 - "Elmer A. Sperry." 21:4 pp.1-11 (1960)
 - "Mill River." 25:2 pp.1-14 (1964)
- Bauer, Robert F. "The Effect of the American Revolution on the Anglican Clergy on Long Island." 30:1-2 pp.22-34 (1970)
- Bejarano, Luis E. "The History and Survival of the Fire Island Lighthouse. Part 2, The Preservation of the Lighthouse." 43 pp.26-28 (1988) [for Part 1, see Henry R. Bang above]

BELMONT PARK

- "Echoes of Belmont Park," by Richard A. Winsche. 25:2 pp.15-33 (1964)
- Beltrone, Arthur Jr. and Edward J. Smits. "Army Life for the Long Island Soldier." 24:1 pp.12-18 (1963)
- Bergesen, Stanley K. "The Quaker School for Negroes." 43 pp.29-36 (1988); reprinted from 18:3 pp.17-24 (1957)
- "Bernice Schultz Marshall 1902-1973" (picture and obituary) 33:2 pp.viii-ix (1973)
- Braynard, Frank O. "Steamboating and Long Island." 41 pp.1-14 (1986)
- "A Brief History of the Plainview Methodist Church," by Anne Raybin. 24:4 pp.14-25 (1963)
- Brown, Elizabeth. "Historic Mitchel Field." 20:1 pp.1-11 (1959)
- "Building the Fair Grounds," by Mrs. Irwin [Mildred H.] Smith. 37 pp.29-36 (1982); reprinted from 27:2 pp.1-8 (1966)

CALKINS, TRUESDALE PECK.

- "Truesdale Peck Calkins" (picture), 40 p.xii (1985)
- "Camp Winfield Scott," by Mrs. Irwin [Mildred H.] Smith. 25:3 pp.43-50 (1964-65)
- "Captain John Underhill" (portrait), 25:1 frontispiece (1964)
- "Captain John Underhill and Long Island," by Myron H. Luke. 25:1 pp.1-10 (1964)
- "Captain John Underhill Monument" (photograph), 25:3 frontispiece (1964-65)

CAPTAIN KIDD

- "The True Story of Captain Kidd and His Treasure," by Meade C. Dobson. 23:2 pp.1-15 (1962)
- Christ, Marcus G. "Remarks on the 75th Anniversary of the Founding of Nassau County, October 19, 1974." 34:1 pp.23-41 (1975)

CHRISTMAS - LONG ISLAND

"Long Island Christmases," by Julian Denton Smith. 34:1 pp.3-10 (1975)

CIVIL WAR

- "Army Life for the Long Island Soldier," by Edward J. Smits and Arthur Beltrone, Jr.24:1 pp.12-18 (1963)
- "Camp Winfield Scott," by Mrs. [Mildred H.] Smith. 25:3 pp.43-50 (1964-65)
- "Four Civil War Letters...A Hundred Years After." 24:3 pp.12-24 (1963)
- "Nassau County in the Civil War," by Arnold Gates. 24:1 pp.1-11 (1963)
- "Nassau Letters of a Century Ago," compiled by Peter Luyster Van Santvoord. 27:2 pp.9-32 (1966)
- Clemens, David C. "Notes on the Career of the Northport, Huntington and Oyster Bay Steamboat Company," 33:1 pp.29-34 (1973)

COBBETT, WILLIAM

- "Hyde Park, Long Island," by Mrs. Irwin [Mildred H.] Smith. 42 pp.19-38 (1987); reprinted from 31:1-2 pp.1-20 (1971)
- Cocks, George William. "Old Matinecock." 22:4 pp.1-11 (1961)
- Coles, Robert R. "The Material Culture of the Long Island Indian." 20:4 pp.1-11 (1959); reprinted from 4:2 pp.51-58 (1941)

"Collectors Are Historians, Too," by Arthur L. Hodges. 22:3 pp.13-18 (1961); reprinted in part from the *New York World-Telegram and Sun*, February 17, 1950.

Combes, George D. A.

- "Early Hempstead, 1643-44." 29:2 pp.1-9 (1969); reprinted from 21:1 pp.17-25 (1960)
- "The Early Ministers of Hempstead." 29:2 pp.1-23 (1969); reprinted from 17:3 pp.1-9 (1956)
- "The Fifty Original proprietors of Hempstead."29:2 pp.24-37 (1969); reprinted from 18:3 pp.1-16 (1957)
- "The First Revolutionary Battle on Long Island: Battle of Hempstead Swamp." 29:2 pp.38-43 (1969); reprinted from 19:2 pp.19-25 (1958) and 1:1 pp.9-12 (1937)
- "The Naming of Hempstead." 29:2 pp.10-15 (1969); reprinted from 16:2 pp.11-17 (1955) and 2:1 pp.5-8 (1938)

COMBES, GEORGE D. A.

(Obituary); 29:2 pp.v-vi (1969)

- "Common Schools in Hempstead, North Hempstead and Oyster Bay, 1800-1860," by Edward J. Smits. 27:1 pp.27-44 (1966)
- "The Continuing Search into Nassau's Prehistory," by Edward Patterson. 23:2 pp.21-26 (1962)
- Davies, Wallace Evan. "Privateering Around Long Island During the Revolution." 21:2 pp. 13-18 (1960); reprinted from 1:2-3 pp.36-39 (1937)
- Davis, Rev. John W. "Historic St. George's Church." 38 pp.5-17 (1983)
- "The Dedication of the Manhasset Valley School." 20:4 pp.25-28 (1959)

DENTON, DR. JOHN H. B.

- "Grandpa Denton—Country Doctor," by Julian Denton Smith. 40 pp. 17-24 (1985); reprinted from 17:4 pp.19-26 (1956)
- "Diligent in Study and Respectful in Deportment': Early Long Island Schooling," by Natalie A. Naylor. 43 pp.1-13 (1988)
- "The Division of the Towns of Hempstead and North Hempstead," by Harriette B. Norris. 22:2 pp. 1-13 (1961)
- Dobson, Meade C. "The True Story of Captain Kidd and his Treasure." 23:2 pp.1-15 (1962)

Dunbaugh, Edwin A.

- "Overnight Steamboats on Long Island Sound." 20:2 pp. 1-10 (1959)
- "Recent Steamboats of Long Island Sound." 20:4 pp.13-23 (1959)

DUTCH REFORMED CHURCH

- "A House Divided: The Tradition of Dissent in the Colonial Dutch Churches on Long Island," by Randall H. Balmer. 42 pp.11-17 (1987)
- Dykstra, David L. "Patent-Medicine Advertising on Long Island 1870-1900." 19:3 pp.1-14 (1958)
- "Early Hempstead, 1643-44," by George D. A. Combes. 29:2 pp.1-9 (1969); reprinted from 21:1 pp.17-25 (1960)
- "Early Ministers of Hempstead," by George D. A. Combes. 29:2 pp.16-23 (1969); reprinted from 17:3 pp.1-9 (1956)
- "An Early 19th-Century Physician: Dr. Thomas Garvie," by Peter Luyster Van Santvoord. 27:1 pp.11-26 (1966)
- "East Island is now Morgan Island," by Ernest D. Marshall. 40 pp.25-32 (1985)

EAST MEADOW

- "East Meadow, 1658-1958," by Semon H. Springer. 19:3 pp.27-38 (1958)
- "Echoes of Belmont Park," by Richard A. Winsche. 25:2 pp.15-33 (1964)
- "The Effect of the American Revolution on the Anglican Clergy on Long Island," by Robert F. Bauer. 30:1-2 pp.22-34 (1970)
- "Eighteenth Century Great Neck," by Mildred G. Morgenstern. 19:2 pp.1-18 (1958)
- "Elmer A. Sperry," by Preston R. Bassett. 21:4 pp.1-11 (1960)
- "Elmy Valentine" (memorial), by Nicholas A. Meyer 43 pp.xi-xii (1988)
- "The Emergence of Long Island's Gold Coast," by Dennis P. Sobin. 28:1 pp.24-35 (1967)
- "An English Quaker [Samuel Bownas] Visits Long Island in 1702," by Roy W. Moger. 37 pp.37-50 (1982)

EPISCOPALIANS—see ANGLICANS.

- "Ernest Davis Marshall" (picture), (memorial by Myron H. Luke), 43 pp.viii-x (1988)
- Evers, J. (Painting of Oliver's Eagle Mill), 25:2 frontispiece (1964)
- "The Fifty Original Proprietors of Hempstead," by George D. A. Combes. 29:2 pp.24-37 (1969); reprinted from 18:3 pp. 1-16 (1957)

FIRE ISLAND LIGHTHOUSE

- "Fire Island Lighthouse" (picture), 43 p. 14 (1988)
- "The History and Survival of the Fire Island Lighthouse.
 - Part 1, The Story of the Lighthouse," by Henry R. Bang. 43 pp.15-25 (1988)
- "The History and Survival of the Fire Island Lighthouse. Part 2, The Preservation of the Lighthouse," by Luis E. Bejarano. 43 pp.26-28 (1988)
- "The First Revolutionary Battle on Long Island: Battle of Hempstead Swamp," by George D. A. Combes. 29:2 pp.38-43 (1969); reprinted from 19:2 pp.19-25 (1958) and 1:1 pp.9-12 (1937)
- "The First Years of the Long Island Railroad," by Mildred H. Smith. 19:4 pp.1-12 (1958)

FLUSHING

- "The 1964 World's Fair Area as it was in the Early 1900's"; by John B. Shiel. Part 1, 24:4 pp.1-13 (1963); Part 2, 25:1 pp. 11-22 (1964)
- "Folksongs of the Colonial Period," by William K. Kaiser. 36 pp.11-24 (1981); reprinted from 12:2 pp.24-36 (1951)
- "The Founding of Hofstra College," by Edward J. Smits. 40 pp.1-16 (1985)
- "Four Civil War Letters . . . A Hundred Years After." 24:3 pp. 12-24 (1963)
- "Frank M. Warner" (picture and obituary), 35 pp.vi-vii (1980)

FREEPORT

"The Story of the First Presbyterian Church of Freeport, 1840-1940," by Julian Denton Smith. 24:2 pp.1-15 (1963)

FRIENDS ACADEMY

- "Gideon Frost's School" (picture), 38 p.18 (1983)
- "The Story of Friends Academy," by William M. Masland. 38 pp.19-35 (1983)
- "The Story of Friends Academy," by Peter L. Van Santvoord. 23:4 pp.1-11 (1962)

GARDEN CITY

- "A. T. Stewart and Garden City," by Roger A. Wines. 19:1 pp.l-15 (1958)
- "Camp Winfield Scott," by Mrs. Irwin [Mildred H.] Smith. 25:3 pp.43-50 (1964-65)
- "Garden City's Gay and Good Nineties," by Mrs. Irwin [Mildred H.] Smith. 22:1 pp.16-26 (1961)
- "The Story of St. Paul's School," by Ernest D. Marshall. 36 pp.27-37 (1981)
- "When Garden City Became a Cathedral Town," by Mrs. Irwin [Mildred H.] Smith. 23:1 pp.1-9 (1962)
- "Garden City's Gay and Good Nineties," by Mrs. Irwin [Mildred H.] Smith. 22:1 pp.16-26 (1961)

GARVIE, DR. THOMAS

- "An Early 19th-Century Physician: Dr. Thomas Garvie," by Peter Luyster Van Santvoord. 27:1 pp.11-26 (1966)
- Gates, Arnold. "Nassau County in the Civil War," 24:1 pp.1-11 (1963)
- "George Henry Hauser" (obituary), 19:2 pp.27-28 (1958)
- "George Henry Hauser 1896-1958" (memorial by Preston R. Bassett), 19:3 pp.vii-ix (1958)
- "George Ritchie Latham" (picture), (obituary by Nicholas Meyer), 37 pp.viii-x (1982)
- Gerry, Dr. Roger. "The Roslyn Historic District." 28:1 pp.1-13 (1967)
- Gibbs, Alonzo. "Portrait of a Long Island Town [Valley Stream in the 1920s]." 29:1 pp.10-17 (1969)
- "Gideon Frost's School" (picture), 38 p.18 (1983)

GOLD COAST - LONG ISLAND

"The Emergence of Long Island's Gold Coast," by Dennis P. Sobin. 28:1 pp.24-35 (1967)

- "The Golden Anniversary: Review and Challenge," by James J. Heslin. 27:1 pp.1-10 (1966)
- "Government in Nassau: Its Formative Years—1900-1930," by Edward J. Smits. 29:1 pp.18-42 (1969)
- "Grandpa Denton—Country Doctor," by Julian Denton Smith. 40 pp. 17-24 (1985); reprinted from 17:4 pp. 19-26 (1956)

GREAT NECK

- "Eighteenth Century Great Neck," by Mildred G. Morgenstern. 19:2 pp.1-18 (1958)
- Haaverstein, S. Eric. "Whaleboat Warfare in the War for Independence." 19:3 pp.15-25 (1958)
- Halaby, Najeeb E. "The Spirit of St. Louis." 28:1 pp.14-23 (1967)
- Hall, Courtney R. "The Van der Doncks and the Onderdoncks." 21:2 pp. 19-26 (1960)
- "The Hard Pressed Vestryman," by Bernice Marshall. 27:2 pp.33-35 (1966)

HAUSER, GEORGE HENRY.

- "George Henry Hauser" (obituary), 19:2 pp.27-28 (1958)
- "George Henry Hauser. 1986-1958" (memorial by Preston R. Bassett), 19:3 pp.vii-ix (1958)

HEMPSTEAD

- "Common Schools in Hempstead, North Hempstead and Oyster Bay, 1800-1860," by Edward J. Smits. 27:1 pp.27-44 (1966)
- "The Division of the Towns of Hempstead and North Hempstead," by Harriette B. Norris. 22:2 pp.1-13 (1961)
- "Early Hempstead, 1643-1644," by George D. A. Combes. 29:2 pp.1-9 (1969); reprinted from 21:1 pp.17-25 (1960)
- "The Early Ministers of Hempstead," by George D. A. Combes. 29:2 pp.16-23 (1969); reprinted from 17:3 pp.1-9 (1956)
- "The Fifty Original Proprietors of Hempstead," by George D. A. Combes. 29:2 pp.24-37 (1969); reprinted from 18:3 pp.1-16 (1957)
- "The First Revolutionary Battle on Long Island: Battle of Hempstead Swamp," by George D. A. Combes. 29:2 pp. 38-43 (1969); reprinted from 19:2 pp.19-25 (1958) and 1:1 pp.9-12 (1937)

- "The Hempstead Plains," by Maxwell C. Wheat, Jr. 39 pp.15-23 (1984)
- "The Hempstead Plains: America's First Prairie," by Wayne G. Seyfert. 33:2 pp.3-16 (1973)
- "Hempstead's Colonial Patents," by Harriette B. Norris. 33:2 pp.19-29 (1973)
- "Historic St. George's Church," by Rev. John W. Davis. 38 pp.5-17 (1983)
- "Mill River," by Preston R. Bassett. 25:2 pp.1-14 (1964)
- "The Naming of Hempstead," by George D. A. Combes. 29:2 pp.10-15 (1969); reprinted from 16:2 pp.11-17 (1955) and 2:1 pp.5-8 (1938)
- "A New Look at the First Settlers," by Bernice Marshall. 30:1-2 pp.1-10 (1970)
- "Peter Cooper and Hempstead," by Semon H. Springer. 20:3 pp.1-11 (1959)
- "South Shore Millers of Hempstead Town—The Indispensable Few," by Clinton E. Metz. 35 pp.35-45 (1980)
- "Towns of Hempstead, North Hempstead and Oyster Bay" (map), 32:1 frontispiece (1972)

HEMPSTEAD PLAINS

- "The Hempstead Plains," by Maxwell C. Wheat, Jr. 39 pp. 15-23 (1984)
- "The Hempstead Plains: America's First Prairie," by Wayne G. Seyfert. 33:2 pp.3-16 (1973)
- "The Pastoral Period of Western Long Island," by Bernice Schultz. 39 pp.24-32 (1984); reprinted from *New York History* 21:1 (1940)
- "The Hempstead Plains," by Maxwell C. Wheat, Jr. 39 pp.15-23 (1984)
- "The Hempstead Plains: America's First Prairie," by Wayne G. Seyfert. 33:2 pp.3-16 (1973)
- "Hempstead's Colonial Patents," by Harriette B. Norris. 33:2 pp.19-29 (1973)
- "Henry Learmonth" (picture and obituary), 35 pp.viii-ix (1980)
- Heslin, James J. "The Golden Anniversary: Review and Challenge." 27:1 pp.1-10 (1966)
- Hewlett, John A. "Josiah Martin's Country Seat. The Story of Rock Hall." 23:3 pp.14-21 (1962)

HEWLETT FAMILY

- "Portrait of an Old House: The Hewlett Homestead, Port Washington," by Dr. Milton Hopkins. 36 pp. 1-10 (1981) "Hewlett Homestead" (picture), 36 frontispiece (1981)
- "High Hill Beach," by Julian Denton Smith. 32:2 pp.1-14 (1972)
- "The Historic House—A Definition," by Charles F.
 Montgomery. 21:3 pp.19-24 (1960); reprinted from *Museum News* (September, 1959)
- "Historic Mitchel Field," by Elizabeth Brown. 20:1 pp.1-11 (1959)
- "Historic Preservation in North Hempstead: A History of Success and Failure," by George L. Williams. 41 pp.17-32 (1986)
- "Historic St. George's Church," by Rev. John W. Davis 38 pp.5-17 (1983)
- "The History and Survival of the Fire Island Lighthouse. Part 1, The Story of the Lighthouse," by Henry R. Bang. 43 pp.15-25 (1988)
- "The History and Survival of the Fire Island Lighthouse. Part 2, The Preservation of the Lighthouse," by Luis E. Bejarano. 43 pp.26-28 (1988)
- "The History of the Nassau County Historical Society," by Arthur L. Hodges. 26:2 pp.1-31 (1965)
- "A History of the Use and Control of the Ground Waters of Long Island," by William E. McCauley. 21:2 pp.1-12 (1960)

Hodges, Arthur L.

- "Collectors Are Historians Too." 22:3 pp.13-18 (1961); reprinted from the *New York World-Telegram and Sun* (February 17, 1950)
- "The History of the Nassau County Historical Society." 26:2 pp.1-31 (1965)

HODGES. ARTHUR L.

"Arthur L. Hodges" (obituary), 32:1 pp.38-39 (1972)

HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY

- "The Founding of Hofstra College," by Edward J. Smits. 40 pp.1-16 (1985)
- Hopkins, Dr. Milton. "Portrait of an Old House: The Hewlett Homestead, Port Washington." 36 pp.1-10 (1981)
- "A House Divided: The Tradition of Dissent in the Colonial Dutch Churches on Long Island," by Randall H. Balmer 42 pp.11-17 (1987)

- "Hyde Park, Long Island," by Mrs. Irwin [Mildred H.] Smith. 42 pp. 19-38 (1987); reprinted from 31:1-2 pp.1-20 (1971)
- "I Remember Sea Cliff," by Charles E. Ransom. 23:3 pp.1-13 (1962)
- "Incidents in Plandome History," by William S. Thomas, M.D. 20:3 pp.13-19 (1959); reprinted from 11:1 pp.17-23 (1948)

INDIANS—LONG ISLAND

"Material Culture of the Long Island Indian"; by Robert R. Coles. 20:4 pp.1-11 (1959); reprinted from 4:2 pp.51-58 (1941)

Jackson, Marion F.

"Old Jericho and its Quakers." 35 pp.19-33 (1980); reprinted from 22:1 pp.1-15 (1961)

JACKSON, MARION F.

- "Marion F. Jackson" (picture), (obituary by Mrs. Myron C. Mitchell), 38 pp.vi, 1-2 (1983)
- "Janet W. Rathburn" (picture), (obituary by Mrs. James [Jean] Neiswinter), 42 p.ix (1987)

JERICHO

"The Jericho Historic Preserve," by Richard A. Winsche. 39 pp.1-14 (1984)

"Old Jericho and its Quakers," by Marion F. Jackson. 35 pp.19-33 (1980); reprinted from 22:1 pp.1-15 (1961)

"Jesse Merritt." (picture), (obituary by Myron H. Luke), 19:1 Supplement frontispiece, pp.1-3 (1958)

JONES BEACH

"High Hill Beach," by Julian Denton Smith. 32:2 pp.1-14 (1972)

"Jones Beach Before the Throngs," by Julian Denton Smith. 31:1-2 pp.21-29 (1971)

JONES, SAMUEL

- "Samuel Jones of West Neck: His Role as a Leader in Early New York State Politics," by Edward J. Smits. 42 pp.1-9 (1987)
- "Josiah Martin's Country Seat. The Story of Rock Hall," by John A. Hewlett. 23:3 pp.14-21 (1962)
- "Julian Denton Smith" (picture and obituary), 34:1 pp.iv-vi (1975)

Kaiser, William K.

"Folksongs of the Colonial Period." 36 pp.11-24 (1981); reprinted from 12:2 pp.24-36 (1951)

"The Visit of the R-34." 26:2 pp.49-60 (1965)

KAISER, WILLIAM K.

"William K. Kaiser" (picture), (obituary by Myron H. Luke), 42 pp.vi-viii (1987)

LATHAM, GEORGE RITCHIE

"George Ritchie Latham" (picture), (obituary by Nicholas Meyer), 37 pp.viii-x (1982)

Lawson, Norine Grant. "Some Taxes of a Hundred Years Ago." 27:2 pp.36-40 (1966)

Le Boeuf, Randall J., Jr. "The Lost Village of Wheatly." 32:1 pp. 1-18 (1972)

LEARMONTH. HENRY

"Henry Learmonth" (picture and obituary), 35 pp.viii-ix (1980)

LEXINGTON (STEAMBOAT DISASTER)

"Awful Conflagration of the Steam Boat Lexington in Long Island Sound" (picture), 41 p.viii (1986)

LINDBERGH, CHARLES

"The Spirit of St. Louis," by Najeeb E. Halaby. 28:1 pp.14-23 (1967)

LONG ISLAND—HISTORY

"This Long Island," by Myron H. Luke. 35 pp.1-17 (1980)

"Long Island Christmases," by Julian Denton Smith. 34: 1 pp.3-10 (1975)

"Long Island Domestic Architecture of the Colonial and Federal Periods," by Barbara Ferris Van Liew. 33:1 pp.1-27 (1973)

"The Long Island Motor Parkway. 1908-1930," by Louise Carter Smith. 22:2 pp.14-27 (1961); reprinted from 12:1 pp.28-40 (1950)

LONG ISLAND RAILROAD

"The First Years of the Long Island Railroad," by Mildred H. [Mrs. Irwin] Smith. 19:4 pp.1-12 (1958)

"The Lost Village of Wheatly," by Randall J. Le Boeuf, Jr. 32:1 pp.1-18 (1972)

Luke, Myron H.

"The American Revolution on Long Island." 32:1 pp.19-32 (1972) [reprinted 55 pp.1-12 (2000)]

"Captain John Underhill and Long Island." 25:1 pp.1-10 (1964)

"Ernest Davis Marshall" (memorial), 43 pp.viii-x (1988)

"Jesse Merritt" (obituary), 19:1 Supplement pp.1-3 (1958)

"This Long Island." 35 pp.1-17 (1980)

"William F. Ploch" (obituary), 40 pp.vii-ix (1985)

"Mabel W. Merritt" (obituary), 23:2 p.20 (1962)

MANHASSET VALLEY SCHOOL

"The Dedication of the Manhasset Valley School." 20:4 pp.25-28 (1959)

"Marion F. Jackson" (picture), (obituary by Mrs. Myron C. Mitchell), 38 pp.vi, 1-2 (1983)

Marshall, Bernice

"The Hard-Pressed Vestryman." 27:2 pp.33-35 (1966)

"A New Look at the First Settlers." 30:1-2 pp.1-10 (1970)

"Ye Olde Tyme Sinnes." 41 pp.33-40 (1986); reprinted from 24:2 pp.16-23 (1963)

MARSHALL, BERNICE SCHULTZ

"Bernice Schultz Marshall" (picture and obituary), 33:2 pp.viiiix (1973)

Marshall, Ernest D.

"The Story of St. Paul's School." 36 pp.27-37 (1981)

"East Island Is Now Morgan Island." 40 pp.25-32 (1985)

MARSHALL, ERNEST DAVIS

"Ernest Davis Marshall" (picture), (memorial by Myron H. Luke), 43 pp.viii-x (1988)

"Ma'shin' Seas'n," by Julian Denton Smith. 34:1 pp.13-20 (1975); reprinted from 20:1 pp.12-18 (1959)

Masland, William M. "The Story of Friends Academy." 38 pp.19-35 (1983)

"The Material Culture of the Long Island Indian," by Robert R. Coles. 20:4 pp.1-11 (1959); reprinted from 4:2 pp.51-58 (1941)

MATINECOCK

"Old Matinecock," by George William Cocks. 22:4 pp.1-11 (1961)

- McCauley, William E. "A History of Use and Control of the Ground Waters of Long Island." 21:2 pp.1-12 (1960)
- McGee, Dorothy Horton. "Raynham Hall, 1738-1960": Part 1, 21:3 pp.1-18 (1960); Part 2, 21:4 pp.24-34 (1960)
- Merritt, Jesse. "William Sidney Mount and his Brothers." 19:1 Supplement pp.5-12 (1958)

MERRITT, JESSE

"Jesse Merritt" (picture and obituary), 19:1 Supplement frontispiece, pp.1-3 (1958)

"Jesse Merritt" (tributes to), 19:1 Supplement pp.13-21 (1958)

MERRITT, MABEL W.

"Mabel W. Merritt" (obituary), 23:2 p.20 (1962)

METHODIST CHURCH

"A Brief History of the Plainview Methodist Church," by Anne Raybin. 24:4 pp.14-25 (1963)

Metz, Clinton E. "South Shore Millers of Hempstead Town—The Indispensable Few." 35 pp.35-45 (1980)

Meyer, Nicholas A.

"George Ritchie Latham" (obituary), 37 pp.ix-x (1982) "Elmy Valentine" (memorial), 43 pp. xi-xii (1988)

Meyer, Sylvia. "Travel to and from Old Port Washington." 25:3 pp.21-36 (1964-5)

"Mill River," by Preston R. Bassett. 25:2 pp.1-14 (1964)

MILLS

"Mill River," by Preston R. Bassett. 25:2 pp.1-14 (1964)

"Oliver's Eagle Mills" (painting by J. Evers), 25:2 frontispiece (1964)

"South Shore Millers of Hempstead Town—The Indispensable Few," by Clinton E. Metz. 35 pp.35-45 (1980)

MINEOLA FAIR

"Mineola Fair Grounds" (lithograph), 37 p.28 (1982); reprinted from 27:2 frontispiece (1966)

"Building the Fair Grounds," by Mrs. Irwin [Mildred] Smith. 37 pp.29-36 (1982); reprinted from 27:2 pp.1-8 (1966)

Mitchell, Mrs. Myron C. "Marion F. Jackson" (obituary), 38 pp.vi, 1-2 (1983)

- Moger, Roy W. "An English Quaker [Samuel Bownas] Visits Long Island in 1702." 37 pp.37-50 (1982)
- Montgomery, Charles F. "The Historic House—A Definition." 21:3 pp.19-24 (1960); reprinted from *Museum News*, September, 1959

MORGAN ISLAND

- "East Island Is Now Morgan Island," by Ernest D. Marshall. 40 pp.25-32 (1985)
- Morgenstern, Mildred G. "Eighteenth-Century Great Neck." 19:2 pp.1-18 (1958)

MOUNT, WILLIAM SIDNEY

- "William Sidney Mount and his Brothers," by Jesse Merritt. 19:1 Supplement pp.5-12 (1958)
- "A Museum for Nassau," by Edward J. Smits. 22:4 pp.12-19 (1961)
- "My Grandfather—J. Gilbert Smith," by Julian Denton Smith. 29:1 pp.1-9 (1969)
- "The Naming of Hempstead," by George D. A. Combes. 29:2 pp.10-15 (1969); reprinted from 16:2 pp.11-17 (1955) and 2:1 pp.5-8 (1938)
- "Nassau County Establishes a Museum System," by Edward J. Smits. 37 pp.1-27 (1982)

NASSAU COUNTY—GOVERNMENT

"Government in Nassau: Its Formative Years—1900-1939," by Edward J. Smits. 29:1 pp.18-42 (1969)

NASSAU COUNTY HISTORICAL SOCIETY

- "The Golden Anniversary: Review and Challenge," by James J. Heslin. 27:1 pp.1-10 (1966)
- "The History of the Nassau County Historical Society," by Arthur L. Hodges. 26:2 pp.1-31 (1965)
- "Remarks on the 75th Anniversary of the Founding of Nassau County, October 19, 1974," by Marcus Christ. 34:1 pp.23-41 (1975)
- "Nassau County in the Civil War," by Arnold Gates. 24:1 pp. 1-11 (1963)

NASSAU COUNTY MUSEUM

- "A Museum for Nassau," by Edward J. Smits. 22:4 pp.12-19 (1961)
- "Nassau County Establishes a Museum System," by Edward J. Smits. 37 pp.1-27 (1982)

- "Nassau Letters of a Century Ago," compiled by Peter Luyster Van Santvoord. 27:2 pp.9-32 (1966)
- "Nassau's Heritage in Documents," by Richard A. Winsche. 23:4 pp.12-24 (1962)
- Naylor, Natalie A. "'Diligent in Study and Respectful in Deportment': Early Long Island Schooling." 43 pp.1-13 (1988)

NEW HYDE PARK

- "Hyde Park, Long Island," by Mrs. Irwin [Mildred] Smith. 42 pp. 19-38 (1987); reprinted from 31:1-2 pp. 1-20 (1971)
- "A New Look at the First Settlers," by Bernice Marshall. 30:1-2 pp. 1-10 (1970)

NEW YORK AND HEMPSTEAD RAILROAD

- "The Short and Tangled History of the New York and Hempstead RR," by Vincent F. Seyfried. 23:1 pp. 10-17 (1962); reprinted from *Flashes and Ashes* (1957)
- "The 1964 World's Fair Area as it was in the Early 1900's," by John B. Shiel. Part 1, 24:4 pp.1-13 (1963); Part 2, 25:1 pp. 11-22 (1964)
- "Noon Inn" (picture), 37 p.xii (1982)

Norris, Harriette.

"The Division of the Towns of Hempstead and North Hempstead." 22:2 pp.1-13 (1961)

"Hempstead's Colonial Patents." 33:2 pp.19-29 (1973)

"The Powell Land Purchase." 20:1 pp.19-22 (1959); reprinted from 7:1 pp.15-18 (1944)

NORTH HEMPSTEAD

- "Common Schools in Hempstead, North Hempstead and Oyster Bay, 1800-1860," by Edward J. Smits. 27:1 pp.27-44 (1966)
- "The Division of the Towns of Hempstead and North Hempstead," by Harriette B. Norris. 22:2 pp.1-13 (1961)
- "Historic Preservation in North Hempstead: A History of Success and Failure," by George L. Williams. 41 pp.17-32 (1986)
- "Towns of Hempstead, North Hempstead and Oyster Bay" (map), 32:1 frontispiece (1972)

NORTH SHORE—LONG ISLAND

"A Tour of the Historic North Shore of Nassau," by Edward A. Smits. 20:2 pp.11-21 (1959)

- "Notes on the Career of the Northport, Huntington and Oyster Bay Steamboat Company," by David C. Clemens. 33:1 pp.29-34 (1973)
- "Old Jericho and its Quakers," by Marion F. Jackson. 35 pp.19-33 (1980); reprinted from 22:1 pp.1-15 (1961)
- "Old Matinecock," by George William Cocks. 22:4 pp.1-11 (1961)
- "Ye Olde Tyme Sinnes," by Bernice Marshall. 41 pp.33-40 (1986); reprinted from 24:2 pp.16-23(1963)
- "Oliver's Eagle Mills" (painting by J. Evers), 25:2 frontispiece (1964)

ONDERDONCK FAMILY

- "The Van der Doncks and the Onderdoncks," by Courtney R. Hall. 21:2 pp.19-26 (1960)
- "Overnight Steamboats on Long Island Sound," by Edwin A. Dunbaugh. 20:2 pp.1-10 (1959)

OYSTER BAY

- "Common Schools.in Hempstead, North Hempstead and Oyster Bay, 1800-1860," by Edward J. Smits. 27:1 pp.27-44 (1966)
- "Tobay Beach—Oyster Bay's Ocean Frontage," by Julian Denton Smith. 25:3 pp.1-10 (1964-65)
- "Towns of Hempstead, North Hempstead and Oyster Bay" (map), 32:1, frontispiece (1972)
- "The Pastoral Period of Western Long Island," by Bernice Schultz. 39 pp.24-32 (1984); reprinted from *New York History* 21:1 (1940)
- "Patent-Medicine Advertising on Long Island 1870-1900," by David L. Dykstra. 19:3 pp.1-14 (1958)
- Patterson, Edward. "The Continuing Search into Nassau's Prehistory." 23:2 pp.21-26 (1962)
- "Peter Cooper and Hempstead 1812-1818," by Semon H. Springer." 20:3 pp.1-11 (1959)

PLAINVIEW

"A Brief History of the Plainview Methodist Church," by Anne Raybin. 24:4 pp.14-25 (1963)

PLANDOME

"Incidents in Plandome History," by William S.
Thomas, M.D. 20:3 pp.13-19 (1959); reprinted from 11:1 pp.17-23 (1948)

PLOCH, WI LLIAM F.

"William F. Ploch" (picture), (obituary by Myron H. Luke.), 40 pp.vii-ix (1985)

PORT WASHINGTON

- "Portrait of an Old House: The Hewlett Homestead, Port Washington," by Dr. Milton Hopkins. 36 pp.1-10 (1981)
- "Travel to and from Old Port Washington," by Sylvia Meyer. 25:3 pp.21-36 (1964-65)
- "Portrait of an Old House: The Hewlett Homestead, Port Washington," by Dr. Milton Hopkins. 36 pp.1-10 (1981)
- "Powell Land Purchase," by Harriette Norris. 20:1 pp.19-22 (1959); reprinted from 7:1 pp.15-18 (1944)
- "Privateering Around Long Island during the Revolution," by Wallace Evan Davies. 21:2 pp.13-18 (1960); reprinted from 1:2-3 pp.36-39 (1937)
- "Profile of a Long Island Town [Valley Stream in the 1920s]," by Alonzo Gibbs. 29:1 pp.10-17 (1969)
- "The Progressive Party in Nassau County," by Richard A. Winsche. 32:2 pp.15-27 (1972)
- "The Quaker School for Negroes," by Stanley K. Bergeson. 43 pp.29-36 (1988) reprinted from 18:3 pp.17-24 (1957)

QUAKERS - LONG ISLAND

"An English Quaker [Samuel Bownas] Visits Long Island in 1702," by Roy W. Moger. 37 pp.37-50 (1982)

"Gideon Frost's School" (picture), 38 p.18 (1983)

"Old Jericho and its Quakers," by Marion F. Jackson.

35 pp.19-33 (1980); reprinted from 22:1 pp.1-15 (1961) "The Quaker School for Negroes," by Stanley K. Bergesen 43

pp.29-36 (1988); reprinted from 18:3 pp.17-24 (1957) "The Story of Friends Academy," by William M. Masland 38

pp.19-35 (1983)
"The Story of Friends Academy," by Peter L. Van Santvoord.
23:4 pp.1-11 (1962)

QUEENS COUNTY COURTHOUSE

"Reminiscences of 'The Old Brig, '" by Richard A. Winsche. 26:2 pp.32-48 (1965)

QUEENS COUNTY FAIR

"Building the Fair Grounds," by Mrs. Irwin [Mildred] Smith. 37 pp.29-36 (1982); reprinted from 27:2 pp.1-8 (1966)

Ransom, Charles E. "I Remember Sea Cliff." 23:3 pp.1-13 (1962)

RATHBURN, JANET W.

- "Janet W. Rathburn" (picture), (obituary by Mrs. James T. [Jean] Neiswinter), 42 p.ix (1987)
- Raybin, Anne. "A Brief History of the Plainview Methodist Church." 24:4 pp.14-25 (1963)
- "Raynham Hall, 1738-1960," by Dorothy Horton McGee. Part 1, 21:3 pp.1-18 (1960); Part 1, 21:4 pp.24-34 (1960)
- "Recent Steamboats of Long Island Sound," by Edwin Dunbaugh. 20:4 pp.13-23 (1959)
- "Remarks on the 75th Anniversary of the Founding of Nassau County, October 19. 1974," by Marcus G. Christ. 43:1 pp.23-41 (1975)
- "Reminiscences of 'The Old Brig,'" by Richard A. Winsche. 26:2 pp.32-48 (1965)

REVOLUTION—see AMERICAN REVOLUTION.

ROCK HALL

"Josiah Martin's Country Seat: The Story of Rock Hall," by John A Hewlett. 23:3 pp.14-21 (1962)

ROOSEVELT FIELD

"The Story of Roosevelt Field: Forty Years of Flight, 1911-1951," by Barbara Joyce Stubbe. 24:3 pp.1-11 (1963)

ROSLYN

"The Roslyn Historic District," by Dr. Roger Gerry.28:1 pp. 1-13 (1967)

"Roslyn, North Hempstead," (map), frontispiece, 28:1 (1967)

ST.GEORGE'S CHURCH

"St. George's Church" (picture), 38 p.4 (1983)
"Historic St. George's Church," by Rev. John W. Davis.
38 pp.5-17 (1983)

ST. PAUL'S SCHOOL

"St. Paul's School" (picture), 36 p.26 (1981)
"The Story of St. Paul's School," by Ernest D. Marshall.
36 pp.27-37 (1981)

SALT HAY

"Ma'shin' Seas'n,' by Julian Denton Smith. 34:1 pp.13-20 (1975); reprinted from 20:1 pp.12-18 (1959)

"Samuel Jones of West Neck: His Role as a Leader in Early New York State Politics," by Edward J. Smits. 42 pp.1-9 (1987)

- "The Sands-Willets House" (picture), 41 p.16 (1986)
- Schiffman, Joseph. "Walt Whitman and the People Across the Street." 19:1 pp.17-25 (1958)
- Schmitt, Frederick P. "The 'Whaling Designe' of Nassau County." 31:1-2 pp.30-38 (1971)

SCHOOLS—LONG ISLAND

- "Common Schools in Hempstead, North Hempstead and Oyster Bay, 1800-1860," by Edward J. Smits. 27:1 pp.27-44 (1966)
- "'Diligent in Study and Respectful in Deportment': Early Long Island Schooling," by Natalie A. Naylor. 43 pp.1-13 (1988)
- "The Quaker School for Negroes," by Stanley K. Bergesen. 43 pp.29-36 (1988); reprinted from 18:3 pp.17-24 (1988)
- "St. Paul's School" (picture), 36 p.26 (1981)
- "The Story of St. Paul's School," by Ernest D. Marshall. 36 pp.27-37 (1981)
- Schultz, Bernice. "The Pastoral Period of Western Long Island," 39 pp.24-32 (1984); reprinted from *New York History* 21:1 (1940)
- SCHULTZ, BERNICE, see MARSHALL, BERNICE SCHULTZ

SEA CLIFF

- "I Remember Sea Cliff," by Charles E. Ransom. 23:3 pp.1-13 (1962)
- Seyfert, Wayne G. "The Hempstead Plains: America's First Prairie." 33:2 pp.3-16 (1973)
- Seyfried, Vincent F. "The Short and Tangled History of the New York and Hempstead RR." 23:1 pp.10-17 (1962); reprinted from *Flashes and Ashes* (1957)
- Shiel, John B. "The 1964 World's Fair Area as it was in the Early 1900's." Part 1, 24:4 pp.1-13 (1963); Part 2, 25:1 pp.11-22 (1964)
- "The Short and Tangled History of the New York and Hempstead RR," by Vincent F. Seyfried. 23:1 pp.10-17 (1962); reprinted from *Flashes and Ashes* (1957)

SMITH, DELIA FISH

"Aunt Delia [Fish Smith]," by Julian Denton Smith. 38 pp.37-45 (1983); reprinted from 17:1 pp.21-29 (1956)

SMITH, J. GILBERT

"My Grandfather—J. Gilbert Smith," by Julian Denton Smith. 29:1 pp.1-9 (1969)

Smith, Julian Denton

"Aunt Delia [Fish Smith]." 38 pp.37-45 (1983); reprinted from 17:1 pp.21-29 (1956)

"Grandpa Denton— Country Doctor." 40 pp.17-24 (1985); reprinted from 17:4 pp.19-26 (1956)

"High Hill Beach." 32:2 pp.1-14 (1972)

"Jones Beach Before the Throngs." 31:1-2 pp.21-29 (1971)

"Long Island Christmases." 34:1 pp. 3-10 (1975)

"Ma'shin' Seas'n." 34: 1 pp.13-20 (1975); reprinted from 20:1 pp.12-18 (1959)

"My Grandfather— J. Gilbert Smith." 29:1 pp.1-9 (1969)

"The Story of the First Presbyterian Church of Freeport, 1840-1940." 24:2 pp.1-15 (1963)

"Tobay Beach — Oyster Bay's Ocean Frontage." 25:3 pp.1-10 (1964-65)

"Wantagh Before Electricity." 19:4 pp.13-24 (1958)

"Wantagh's Lighter Days." 30:1-2 pp.11-21 (1970)

SMITH, JULIAN DENTON

"Smith, Julian Denton" (picture and obituary), 34:1 pp.iv-vi (1975)

Smith, Louise Carter. "The Long Island Motor Parkway, 1908-1930." 22:2 pp.14-27 (1961); reprinted from 12:1 pp.28-40 (1950)

Smith, Mildred H. [Mrs. Irwin]. "The First Years of the Long Island Railroad." 19:4 pp.1-12 (1958)

Smith, Mrs. Irwin [Mildred H.]

"Building the Fair Grounds." 37 pp.29-36 (1982); reprinted from 27:2 pp.1-8 (1966)

"Camp Winfield Scott." 25:3 pp.43-50 (1964-65)

"Garden City's Gay and Good Nineties." 22:1 pp.16-26 (1961)

"Hyde Park, Long Island." 42 pp.19-38 (1987); reprinted from 31:1-2 pp.1-20 (1971)

"When Garden City Became a Cathedral Town." 23:1 pp.1-9 (1962)

Smits, Edward A.

"Common Schools in Hempstead, North Hempstead and Oyster Bay, 1800-1860." 27:1 pp.27-44 (1966)

"The Founding of Hofstra College." 40 pp.1-16 (1985)

- "Government in Nassau: Its Formative Years—1900-1930." 29:1 pp.18-42 (1969)
- "A Museum for Nassau." 22:4 pp.12-19 (1961)
- "Nassau County Establishes a Museum System." 37 pp.1-27 (1982)
- "Samuel Jones of West Neck: His Role as a Leader in Early New York State Politics." 42 pp.1-9 (1987)
- "A Tour of Central Nassau." 21:1 pp.1-16 (1960)
- "A Tour of the Historic North Shore of Nassau." 20:2 pp.11-21 (1959)
- "A Tour of the Historic South Shore of Nassau." 21:4 pp.12-23 (1960)
- Smits, Edward J. and Arthur Beltrone, Jr. "Army Life for the Long Island Soldier." 24:1 pp.12-18 (1963)
- Sobin, Dennis P. "The Emergence of Long Island's Gold Coast." 28:1 pp.24-35 (1967)
- "Some Early Nassau Roads," by Semon H. Springer. 22:3 pp.1-12 (1961)
- "Some Taxes of a Hundred Years Ago," by Norine Grant Lawson. 27:2 pp.36-40 (1966)
- "South Shore Millers of Hempstead Town— The Indispensable Few," by Clinton E. Metz. 35 pp.35-45 (1980)

SPERRY, ELMER A.

"Elmer A. Sperry," by Preston R. Bassett. 21:4 pp.1-11 (1960)

"The Spirit of St. Louis," by Najeeb E. Halaby. 28:1 pp.14-23 (1967)

Springer, Semon H.

"East Meadow, 1658-1958." 19:3 pp.27-38 (1958)

"Peter Cooper and Hempstead 1812-1818." 20:3 pp.1-11 (1959)

"Some Early Nassau Roads." 22:3 pp.1-12 (1961)

"Steamboating and Long Island," by Frank O. Braynard. 41 pp.1-14 (1986)

STEAMBOATS

- "Awful Conflagration of the Steamboat Lexington in Long Island Sound" (picture), 41 p.viii (1986)
- "Notes on the Career of the Northport, Huntington and Oyster Bay Steamboat Company," by David C. Clemens. 33:1 pp.29-34 (1973)
- "Overnight Steamboats on Long Island Sound," by Edwin A. Dunbaugh. 20:2 pp.1-10 (1959)

- "Recent Steamboats of Long Island Sound," by Edwin Dunbaugh. 20:4 pp.13-23 (1959)
- "Steamboating and Long Island," by Frank O. Braynard. 41 pp.1-14 (1986)

STEWART, ALEXANDER TURNEY

- "A. T. Stewart and Garden City," by Roger A. Wines. 19:1 pp.1-15 (1958)
- "The Story of Friends Academy," by William M. Masland. 38 pp. 19-35 (1983)
- "The Story of Friends Academy," by Peter L. Van Santvoord. 23:4 pp.1-11 (1962)
- "The Story of Roosevelt Field: Forty Years of Flight, 1911-1951," by Barbara Joyce Stubbe. 24:3 pp.1-11 (1963)
- "The Story of St. Paul's School," by Ernest D. Marshall. 36 pp.27-37 (1981)
- "The Story of the First Presbyterian Church of Freeport, 1840-1940," by Julian Denton Smith. 24:2 pp.1-15 (1963)
- Stubbe, Barbara Joyce. "The Story of Roosevelt Field: Forty Years of Flight, 1911-1951," 24:3 pp.1-11 (1963)
- "Tear Down and Build Over Again," by Walt Whitman. 21:3 pp.25-29 (1960); reprinted from *The American Review* No. 11 (November, 1845)
- "This Long Island," by Myron H. Luke. 35 pp.1-17 (1980)
- Thomas, William S. M.D. "Incidents in Plandome History." 20:3 pp.13-19 (1959); reprinted from 11:1 pp.17-23 (1948)
- "Tobay Beach—Oyster Bay's Ocean Frontage," by Julian Denton Smith. 25:3 pp.1-10 (1964-65)
- "A Tour of Central Nassau," by Edward J. Smits. 21:1 pp.1-16 (1960)
- "A Tour of the Historic North Shore of Nassau," by Edward J. Smits. 20:2 pp.11-21 (1959)
- "A Tour of the Historic South Shore of Nassau," by Edward J. Smits. 21:4 pp.12-23 (1960)
- "Towns of Hempstead, North Hempstead and Oyster Bay" (map); 32:1 frontispiece (1972)

TOWNSEND FAMILY

- "Raynham Hall, 1738-1960," by Dorothy Horton McGee. Part 1, 21:3 pp.1-18 (1960); Part 2, 21:4 pp.24-34 (1960)
- "Travel to and from Old Port Washington," by Sylvia Meyer. 25:3 pp.21-36 (1964-65)
- "The True Story of Captain Kidd and His Treasure," by Meade C. Dobson. 23:2 pp.1-15 (1962)
- "Truesdel Peck Calkins" (picture), 40 p.xii (1985)
- "The Underhill Burying Ground," by Peter Luyster Van Santvoord. 25:3 pp.11-20 (1964-65)

UNDERHILL, CAPTAIN JOHN

- "Captain John Underhill" (portrait), 25:1 frontispiece (1964)
- "Captain John Underhill Monument" (photograph), 25:3 frontispiece (1964-65)
- "Captain John Underhill and Long Island," by Myron H. Luke. 25:1 pp.1-10 (1964)
- "The Underhill Burying Ground," by Peter Luyster Van Santvoord. 25:3 pp.11-20 (1964-65)

VALENTINE, GULIELMA ROBBINS

"Elmy Valentine" (picture), (memorial by Nicholas A. Meyer), 43 pp.xi-xii (1988)

VALLEY STREAM

- "Profile of a Long Island Town [in the 1920s]," by Alonzo Gibbs. 29:1 pp.10-17 (1969)
- "The Van Der Doncks and the Onderdoncks," by Courtney R. Hall. 21:2 pp.19-26 (1960)
- Van Liew, Barbara Ferris. "Long Island Domestic Architecture of the Colonial and Federal Periods." 33:1 pp.1-27 (1973)

Van Santvoord, Peter Luyster

- "An Early 19th-Century Physician: Dr. Thomas Garvie." 27:1 pp.11-26 (1966)
- "Nassau Letters of a Century Ago," compiled by P. L. Van Santvoord. 27:2 pp.9-32 (1966)
- "The Story of Friends Academy." 23:4 pp.1-11 (1962)
- "The Underhill Burying Ground." 25:3 pp.11-20 (1964-65)

VANDERBILT CUP RACES

"The Long Island Motor Parkway.1908-1930," by Louise Carter Smith. 22:2 pp14-27 (1961); reprinted from 12:1 pp.28-40 (1950)

- "The Visit of the R-34," by William K. Kaiser. 26:2 pp.49-60 (1965)
- "Walt Whitman and the People Across the Street," by Joseph Schiffman. 19:1 pp.17-25 (1958)

WANTAGH

- "Wantagh Before Electricity," by Julian Denton Smith. 19:4 pp.3-24 (1958)
- "Wantagh's Lighter Days," by Julian Denton Smith. 30:1-2 pp.11-21 (1970)
- "Wantagh Before Electricity," by Julian Denton Smith. 19:4 pp.13-24 (1958)
- "Wantagh's Lighter Days," by Julian Denton Smith. 30:1-2 pp.11-21 (1970)

WARNER, FRANK M.

- "Frank M. Warner" (picture and obituary), 35 pp.vi-vii (1980)
- "Whaleboat Warfare in the War for Independence," by S. Eric Haaverstein. 19:3 pp.15-25 (1958)
- "The 'Whaling-Designe' of Nassau County," by Frederick P. Schmitt. 31:1-2 pp.30-38 (1971)
- Wheat, Maxwell C., Jr. "The Hempstead Plains." 39 pp.15-23 (1984)

WHEATLY

- "The Lost Village of Wheatly," by Randall J. Le Boeuf, Jr. 32:1 pp.1-18 (1972)
- "When Garden City Became a Cathedral Town," by Mrs. Irwin [Mildred H.] Smith. 23:1 pp.1-9 (1962)
- Whitman, Walt. "Tear Down and Build Over Again." 21:3 pp.25-29 (1960); reprinted from *The American Review* No. 11 (November, 1845)

WHITMAN, WALT

- "Walt Whitman and the People Across the Street," by Joseph Schiffman. 19:1 pp.17-25 (1958)
- "William F. Ploch" (picture), (obituary by Myron H. Luke), 40 pp.vi, viii-ix (1985)
- "William K. Kaiser" (picture and obituary), 42 pp.vi-viii (1987)
- "'William Sidney Mount and his Brothers," by Jesse Merritt. 19:1 Supplement pp.5-12 (1958)

- Williams, George L. "Historic Preservation in North Hempstead: A Story of Success and Failure." 41 pp.17-32 (1986)
- Wines, Roger A. "A. T. Stewart and Garden City." 19:1 pp. 1-15 (1958)
- Winsche, Richard A.
 - "Echoes of Belmont Park." 25:2 pp.15-33 (1964)
 - "The Jericho Historic Preserve." 39 pp.1-14 (1984)
 - "Nassau's Heritage in Documents." 23:4 pp.12-24 (1962)
 - "The Progressive Party in Nassau County." 32:2 pp.15-27 (1972)
 - "Reminiscences of 'The Old Brig.'" 26:2 pp.32-48 (1965)
- "Ye Olde Tyme Sinnes," by Bernice Marshall. 41 pp.33-40 (1986); reprinted from 24:2 pp.16-23 (1963)